
From: Lorna Bowry
To: Ewa Sherman; TeampNI
Cc: Michael Loveridge; "Enrico Galliani"; "Simon Parfitt"; Anita Rivera
Subject: RE: Devonshire House School. 69 Fitzjohns Avenue Appeal Ref: APP/X5210/W/16/3147225 - URGENT
Date: 09 September 2016 17:45:01
Importance: High

Dear Ewa,
 
Re: Devonshire House School – Hearing on Tuesday 20 September 2016. Appeal Ref:
APP/X5210/W/16/3147225 - URGENT
 
I am writing to inform you that after a considerable amount of thought Devonshire House
School has decided to withdraw its planning appeal and to submit an alternative scheme to
Camden Council in due course.

The School does not believe that it is reasonable or justifiable to impose a pupil cap for a
proposed development which only seeks to improve the existing facilities of the school
premises at 69 Fitzjohn's Avenue. Nevertheless, it has been the School's approach to any
planning matter that it should seek a consensus approach with the Council, and thus they
have decided to reconsider the scheme in the belief, hope and expectation that this matter
may be resolved with the Council without the need for an appeal.
 
Please can you inform the planning inspector as a matter of urgency and please do not hesitate to
contact me if you have any queries. We apologise for any inconvenience caused.
 
Kind regards,
Lorna.
 
Lorna Bowry
Associate
Mishcon de Reya LLP
 
T +44 20 3321 6360 
F +44 20 3006 8956
E lorna.bowry@mishcon.com
 
Lewa is the Firm's International charity of 2015/2016. We aim to raise enough money by November
2016 to build and run a dormitory for girls attending Ngare Ndare Secondary School in Kenya. Buy a
brick here to help complete the dorm!  
 
 
 
 

From: Lorna Bowry 
Sent: 23 August 2016 17:55
To: 'Mistry, Pritej'
Cc: 'ewa.sherman@pins.gsi.gov.uk'; 'TeampNI (TeampNI@pins.gsi.gov.uk)'; 'Traynor, Deirdre';
'Freeney, Fergus'
Subject: FW: Devonshire House School. 69 Fitzjohns Avenue Appeal 2015/1635/P
 
Hi Pritej,
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